

PAHL MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES

FEBRUARY 21, 2017 – CONFERENCE CALL

Allegheny	John Gable	North Pgh	Jay Lamark
Allegheny	Joe Herron	Pgh Aviators	John Davis
Altoona	Bryan Imler	Predators	Frank Buonomo
Arctic Foxes	Mark Zukowski	South Hills	Nick DeRose
Armstrong	John Baxley	South Hills	Glen Siniawski
Beaver	Paul Portugallo	State College	Todd Palmer
Butler Valley	Rob Bowers	Westmoreland	Mandi Hammond
Cambria	Chris Glessner	Wheeling	Krissy Grubler
Huskies	Michael Hooks	Youngstown	Jim Willock
Ice Miners	Jeff Fleck	PAHL	John Folmer
Johnstown	Eric Dibble	PAHL	Jill Harmon
Lawrence	Todd Chamberlain	PAHL	Dave Klasnick
Mon Valley	Dave Razorsek	PAHL	John Mudrany
Morgantown	Michael Smith	PAHL	Darcee Purvis
Mt Lebanon	Mark Baumgartner	USAH / Mid AM	Biff Cummings
North Hills	Amy O'Neill	USAH / Mid AM	John Karolcik

Absent: Crawford, Erie, Indiana, Southpointe, Renegades.

John called meeting to order

Secretary - No minutes to approve. No other items

President - No updates

Treasurer Report - Checking \$153,139.93 \$49,102.32 in savings Mailed checks to oddset hosts. No per player payment from Morgantown, MonValley, and Cambria. Teams are not able to play in playoffs if not paid. Scholarship deadline is March 15. Awards during April meeting.

Executive Director - Emailed fair play analysis to presidents for the mid-year totals. Final totals available in March. 2 and 10 numbers continue to come down. 5 minute majors and game misconducts are up and down. This is due to 411 rules being in play. Final numbers in March. Girls planning meeting came up with 2 rule changes for next years. One deals with age ranges. Second was with regards to double rostering which will be limited within one organization. Next meeting is May 11. Rules changes will be submitted by March 15 to be ready for April meeting. Girls ponytail jamboree and playoffs will be March 4-5.

Competition Report - No updates

Discipline - Last few weeks have seen more instances with coaches and not players. John Folmer reminded presidents to make sure that parents who wish to bring issues should come through PAHL presidents and not directly to PAHL board.

Rules - Rules meeting in April. Rule change suggestions should be submitted by March 15. Zero tolerance issues are being addressed quickly. Thanks to the presidents for quick responses.

MidAm - Biff sent out notice for Mid-Am select team tryouts. Encouraged the presidents to look at their tier two players to get names in and attend tryouts. Teams participating in tier II state playoffs will get schedule soon.

Grow The Sport - End of year mite recap meeting coming up on March 16 and Dave has been asking associations for volunteers to be involved in helping coordinate the efforts. Particulars will available in an email coming up.

Old Business - Playoff update, banners and medals are done and will be delivered over the next week. This weekend is the tournament with teams from Philadelphia area. John reminded presidents that if PAHL presence is needed or if there is a need for senior officials for a particular game they just need to reach out.

New Business - John and Darcee met with PO (old WPOA) and are waiting for presentation for an upcoming meeting. Items include scheduling issues, issues with referees. This will be discussed at the April meeting.

Physical meeting in March.

Meeting adjourned.